EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEETING
August 11, 2021




JD Peacock, Il
OKALOOSA COUNTY
EXECUTIVE COUNCIL CHAIR

STACY BUTTERFIELD, CPA HARVEY RUVIN, ESQ. KEN BURKE, CPA
POLK COUNTY MIAMI=-DADE COUNTY PINELLAS COUNTY
HOUSE APPOINTEE

. JOHN CRAWFORD RON FICARROTTA
Jeffrey R. Smith, cpa, caMa NASSAU COUNTY 13TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT JUDGE JOHN DEW

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

VICE-CHAIR TODD NEWTON SUPREME COURT APPOINTEE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
. GILCHRIST COUNTY
Tiffany Moore Russell, Esa. NIKKI ALVAREZ=SOWLES, ESQ.  FIRM OF BOYD AND DURANT
ORANGE COUNTY LAURA E. ROTH PASCO COUNTY GENERAL COUNSEL
VOLUSIA COUNTY SENATE APPOINTEE

SECRETARY/TREASURER

2560-102 BARRINGTON CIRCLE | TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308 | PHONE 850.386.2223 | FAX 850.386.2224 | WWW.FLCCOC.ORG

EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEETING

August 11, 2021
Meeting: 10:00 AM - 11:30 PM, Eastern
WebEX Link: https://flclerks.webex.com/flclerks/j.php?MTID=mal186beclbd1dcf7f34ecf666a19783db
Meeting Code: 180 095 0533, Password: CCOC
Conference Call: 1-866-469-3239; Access Code: 180 095 0533

(072 1118 (o 0o [T TSP STPRPRT Hon. JD Peacock

1770 o= o o Hon. John Crawford

(0] | 07 | | USSR Hon. Tiffany Russell
1) Introduction and Agenda APProVal.......cccececeereecrecieeieeeesseesseeeesseeseens Hon. JD Peacock
2) Approve Minutes from 06/28/21 MEELING .....c..cerverrerererrerirererreesseenens Hon. Tiffany Russell
3) Budget Committee Recommendation for CFY 2021-22 Budget.......... Hon. JD Peacock
A) OthEr BUSINESS ...uicuieieeeeeeciee ettt ettt nesnesaeesneeneeneas Hon. JD Peacock

Our Mission: As a governmental organization created by the Legislature, we evaluate Clerks’ court-related budgetary

needs, and recommend the fair and equitable allocation of resources needed to sustain court operations.



https://flclerks.webex.com/flclerks/j.php?MTID=ma186bec1bd1dcf7f34ecf666a19783db

JD Peacock, Il Jeffrey R. Smith, cPa, ceMa  Tiffany Moore Russell, Esa.

OKALOOSA COUNTY INDIAN RIVER COUNTY ORANGE COUNTY
EXECUTIVE COUNCIL CHAIR VICE-CHAIR SECRETARY/TREASURER
STACY BUTTERFIELD, CPA HARVEY RUVIN, ESQ. KEN BURKE, CPA

POLK COUNTY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PINELLAS COUNTY

‘ﬁ- FLOR I DA CLERKS OF COU RT JOHN CRAWFORD RON FICARROTTA HOUSE APPOINTEE
¥ OPERATIONS CORPORATION SUPREME COURT APPOINTEE. il e

TODD NEWTON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
GILCHRIST COUNTY NIKKI ALVAREZ=SOWLES, ESQ.
PASCO COUNTY FIRM OF BOYD AND DURANT
LAURA E. ROTH SENATE APPOINTEE GENERAL COUNSEL
VOLUSIA COUNTY

2560-102 BARRINGTON CIRCLE | TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308 | PHONE 850.386.2223 | FAX 850.386.2224 | WWW.FLCCOC.ORG

Minutes of June 28, 2021, CCOC Executive Council Meeting
Council Action: Review and approve with amendments, as necessary.

The Executive Council of the Clerk of Courts Operation Corporation (CCOC) held a meeting in-
person at the Hilton St. Petersburg Bayfront and via WebEx on June 28, 2021. CCOC
distributed an agenda and materials in advance of the meeting and posted on the CCOC
website. Supplied below is a summary of staff notes from the meeting. Staff notes document
committee action, not to be a complete record of committee discussions. All motions adopted
by the committee are in bold text. All CCOC staff action items based on committee direction
are in red and bold text.

The June 28, 2021 meeting of the Executive Council of the Florida Clerks of Courts Operations
Corporation (CCOC) was called to order by Executive Council Chair JD Peacock at
approximately 3:00 PM. He asked John Crawford to provide an invocation. John Crawford
requested all to stand for the Invocation. In the invocation he mentioned the recent death of
Chair Peacock’s mother and also the death of CCOC General Counsel Joe Boyd who gracefully
served the Council since its inception in 2003.

Swearing in of Newly Appointed Council Members
Chair Peacock swore into the Council Nikki Alvarez-Sowles who was appointed recently by the
Florida Senate President and Ken Burke who was recently appointed to the Council by the
Florida Speaker of the House.

Roll Call
Secretary/Treasurer Tiffany Moore-Russell called the roll. Council Members present during
the meeting were Chair JD Peacock, Vice-Chair Jeff Smith, Secretary/Treasurer Tiffany Moore-
Russell, Stacy Butterfield, John Crawford, Todd Newton, Laura Roth, Ronald Ficarrotta, Nikki
Alvarez-Sowles, and Ken Burke. Harvey Ruvin was present via the phone. Clerk Moore-Russell
announced there was a quorum.

Agenda Item 1 - Introduction and Agenda Approval

Chair Peacock thanked everyone present and via WebEx for attending today’s meeting. Before
calling for a motion to approve the minutes, he introduced John Dew, Executive Director of
Florida Clerks of Court Operations Corporation, to provide an announcement concerning the
CCOC office staffing. Mr. Dew mentioned that long-term employee Doug Isabelle retired at the
end of April. Jason Welty was promoted to Deputy Executive Director in May. Mary Baker, Office

S
Our Mission: As a governmental organization created by the Legislature, we evaluate Clerks’ court-related budgetary

needs, and recommend the fair and equitable allocation of resources needed to sustain court operations.




S

BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - JUNE 28, 2021

e

Manager, retired in 2020. Due to Covid and staff having to temporarily work from home this
position was only recently filled by Elizabeth Jones in May 2021. Morgan Guse who was hired
in an OPS position in the Fall of 2020 was hired full-time as a Budget Manager in January
2021. Finally, we filled the Budget and Communications Director’s position with Griffin
Kolchakian in May. Mr. Dew said he was pleased that the Office is now fully staffed for the
first time in nearly two years. He emphasized that the staff are here to help Clerks with any
questions or issues they have.

Chair Peacock called for approval of the draft Agenda. Clerk Smith made the motion. Clerk
Newton seconded. With no objections, the motion carried.

Agenda Item 2 - Approve Minutes from 12/17/20 Executive Council Meeting

Chair Peacock opened the meeting by requesting an approval of the December 17, 2020,
minutes. Clerk Crawford made the motion. Clerk Moore-Russell seconded. There being no
objections made, the minutes as presented were adopted.

Agenda Iltem 3 - Annual Evaluation Results of Executive Director

Chair Peacock thanked the Boyd & Durant law firm for conducting the Annual Evaluation of
Executive Director John Dew. He mentioned the results could be found in pages 8 - 10 of the
meeting packet. Chair Peacock expressed his thanks to Mr. Dew for his outstanding work and
noted that the proper evaluation took place with the Council members weighing in on the
Director’s past year’s work. The Chair stated that, from his perspective, John has always been
responsive and looks out for the interest of all the Clerks. Vice-Chair Smith noted that Mr.
Dew’s evaluation was ranked high and also increased from the previous year. Judge Ficarrotta
added that, on behalf of the Courts, that Mr. Dew has always been a pleasure to work with
and that is one of the reasons we have such a great relationship.

Agenda Item 4 - Treasurer’s Report and Proposed Work Plan

Secretary/Treasurer Moore-Russell presented to the Council the CCOC’s office CFY 19/20
Annual Financial Statement. She noted that there were no findings or any deficiencies, so all
is well. She pointed out that the independent audit firm that did the statements were present
on the phone if there were any questions. There were no questions. She made a motion to
have the Council accept the Statement which was seconded by Clerk Smith and approved.

Clerk Moore-Russell presented the report on the latest spending of the CFY 20/21 CCOC office
budget and noted we are well within our expenditure authority. We have only expended 51%
of our budget through the month of May 2021. Much of the lower costs are due to limited
travel expenses the last year, but this will obviously change in the upcoming year. There were
no questions. She made a motion to have the Council accept the latest CCOC Office report
which was seconded by Clerk Smith and approved.

Clerk Moore-Russell then presented the proposed CCOC Office budget for CFY 21-22. She said
the proposed budget is being increased by approximately $20,000 from $1,681,437 to




S

BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - JUNE 28, 2021

e

$1,701,878. This is mainly due to the expected increase in travel expenses now that the travel
ban is lifted by the State. She mentioned that the budget is also providing for up to a 3% pay
increase for select employees based on performance, a slight increase for tuition
reimbursement for employees, and dollars for helping hire a technology consultant to help
CCOC staff develop better ways of collecting and distributing data from Clerks. Clerk Moore-
Russell made a motion to adopt the proposed budget which was seconded by Clerk
Butterfield. Discussion ensued on the purpose of hiring a technology consultant. With no other
questions a vote was taken, and the motion passed unanimously.

Clerk Moore-Russell asked John Dew to present the CCOC Draft Workplan for CFY 21/22. Mr.
Dew provided information on several of the proposed 11 recommendations and the reasons.
Clerk Butterfield asked that there be clarity in explaining that the jury management funding
issue is the “reimbursement issue” and that the goal of development of a uniform payment
plan is actually development of compliance and conformity in the payment plan process. The
Council agreed and Clerk Moore-Russell made the motion to accept the plan with the revisions
and it was seconded by Clerk Alvarez-Sowles. The Council unanimously approved the
workplan.

CIS Contract Extension
Treasurer Moore-Russell presented a proposal to provide a 6-month contract extension for
services from Compliance Improvement Services (CIS). The current contract extension expires
on July 1st with the allowance of up to another one-year extension. Clerk Moore-Russell noted
that the reason we are presenting a 6-month extension, as opposed to a full year, is in order
to have this contract end at the same time as the other CCOC contracts expire. This way we
can bid out all the contracts at the same time. She made a motion to approve a 6-month
contract extension for CIS. Motion was seconded by Clerk Burke and approved as submitted.

Agenda Iltem 5 - Committee and Workgroup Reports

Budget Committee Report

Chair Peacock provided a high-level overview of the current budget and revenue situation
facing the Clerks. He further discussed the upcoming process for development of the CFY 21-
22 budget. He asked Jason Welty, CCOC Deputy Executive Director, to provide a more detailed
report on the revenue situation through May 2021. Mr. Welty reported that we are $17.8
million (5.8%) above REC revenue projections for this year. He said he feels confident that we
will make our $410 million dollars revenue projection, and in fact we may end up with a $7.5
million cumulative excess to help with next year’s budget. Clerk Burke noted that he wanted
to go on record to point out that the Clerks have been making tremendous success in their
collection efforts by reminding individuals that received stimulus dollars that they had debts
to pay. He said that it has been money well spent on the part of the CCOC to dedicate ourselves
to enhance compliance activities if we have the money to do so.

PIE Committee Report
Chair Peacock recognized Laura Roth, Chair of the Performance, Improvement, and Efficiency
Committee. Clerk Roth said the Committee recommended that we revise the collections
performance measures and standards as found on page 109 of the packet, ask the PIE




S

BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - JUNE 28, 2021

e

Committee Workgroup to further review the timeliness performance measures, and
recommend no changes at this time on the jury payment performance measure and standard.
The Committee also made recommendations on revising case weights and finally provided for
the Council approval the completed CFY 2019-20 Annual Collection Agents Summary Report.
There was discussion concerning the revised case weights for professional guardian files. A
motion was made by Clerk Butterfield and seconded by Clerk Smith to approve all of the PIE
Committee recommendations. The motion was approved unanimously.

Legislative Committee Report

Jason Welty presented a report from the CCOC Legislative Committee. He noted that, due to
the good work of the Committee, the Clerks, and the relationship we have with the courts, the
association, and others we had a successful legislative session. He noted we are now able to
establish a reserve in our CCOC Trust Fund in case of emergencies or funding shortages,
received $6.25 million nonrecurring General Revenue in state fiscal year 21-22 to help with
backlogged cases (Pandemic Recovery Plan), received General Revenue of $11.7 million for
juror management expenses and $2.4 million carryover from the current year as well as now
going to a juror payment reimbursement. Also, we are allowed to continue to retain a portion
of cumulative excess at the end of each year.

Mr. Welty further presented to the Council a proposed funding proposal for the Pandemic
Recovery Plan to distribute the dollars to Clerks which was earlier approved by the CCOC
Budget Committee. Clerk Butterfield made a motion to approve the Pandemic Recovery Plan
as presented. Clerk Roth seconded the motion which was approved unanimously.

Electronic Notification Platform Workgroup
Chair Peacock said the program is working well, and the Legislature reappropriated $370,000
for the continuing year. There have been over 21,000 users of the system and we expect over
30,000 users by the end of the year. The next phase of the development will include tracking
and reminders on civil cases and potentially traffic cases as well.

Agenda Item 6 - TCBC Report

Judge Ficarrotta said that he appreciates how the Clerks and Courts worked together this past
session and this helped us all come out well. The TCBC met in May following the session to
approve the allocation for the existing resources and plan for new resources in SFY 21/22.
The TCBC also looked at how to distribute their Pandemic Recovery dollars for SFY 21/22. He
said their next in-person meeting would be in October. On behalf of Judges, he said he
appreciated the Clerks and their staff.

Agenda Item 7 - Review of Tentative EC Meeting Schedule for CFY 21-22

John Dew stated that the CCOC Plan of Operations in Section 1.5 requires that at the Annual
Corporation meeting the Council shall establish a schedule of all regular meetings for the
coming year. The CCOC has attempted to schedule all Council meetings to coincide with the
FCCC training schedule to make it more accessible and convenient for Clerks and their staff
to attend these meetings. The tentative dates for future Council meetings are October 11th,




S

BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - JUNE 28, 2021

e

2021 in Ponte Vedra; March 8th, 2022 in Panama City Beach; and June 6th, 2022 in Orlando.
Chair Peacock said that we could also potentially have a WebEx meeting the second week of
August 2021 dependent on when the Budget Committee makes their budget
recommendations.

Agenda Item 8 - CCOC 2021 Council Election Results

Mr. Dew announced the names of the four members elected to the Executive Council. The
four individuals re-elected to the Council were Clerk Todd Newton, Clerk Jeffery Smith, Clerk
Laura Roth, and Clerk Tiffany Moore Russell. Mr. Dew thanked the other Clerks that placed
their name on the ballot. Because the re-elected members were sworn-in previously to the
Council, they did not need be sworn in again.

Agenda Item 9 - Swearing in of Newly Elected Council Members
Agenda Item 10 - Election of CCOC Executive Council Leadership

Attorney Rob Boyd presided over nominations for CCOC Executive Council Leadership. He
asked if there were any nominations for the Chair of the Council. Clerk Burke nominated JD
Peacock be selected as Chair and the motion was seconded by Clerk Crawford. During
discussion it was asked that Clerk Peacock consider not serving the next year as the Budget
Committee Chair, as having both duties is considerable work. Clerk Peacock agreed that he
would appoint someone else to chair the Committee. The motion included however that he
continues as Budget Chair at least through the current budget cycle which would be complete
by September 30th, 2021. A vote was taken, and Clerk Peacock was unanimously elected as
Chair of the Executive Council. Clerk Burke made a motion to nominate Clerk Smith as Vice-
Chair and Clerk Moore-Russell as Secretary/Treasurer. The motion was seconded by Clerk
Ruvin. Both were elected unanimously.

Agenda Item 11 - Other Business

ANNUAL MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
John Dew presented the proposed MOA for 21-22. He explained that the MOA provides that
the Department will now be examining actions taken by the Clerks’ offices to correct
observations noted in previous reports. He stated that he and his staff would inform Clerks
when DFS staff would be visiting their offices.

There being no further business to discuss, Chairman JD Peacock adjourned the meeting at
4:56 p.m.




JD Peacock, Il Jeffrey R. Smith, cpa, ceMa  Tiffany Moore Russell, Esa.

OKALOOSA COUNTY INDIAN RIVER COUNTY ORANGE COUNTY
EXECUTIVE COUNCIL CHAIR VICE-CHAIR SECRETARY/TREASURER
STACY BUTTERFIELD, CPA HARVEY RUVIN, ESQ. KEN BURKE, CPA

L POLK COUNTY MIAMI=-DADE COUNTY PINELLAS COUNTY
“ FLORIDA CLERKS OF COURT JOHN CRAWFORD RON FICARROTTA HRRSERRROINIEE
— NASSAU COUNTY 13TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT JUDGE JOHN DEW
" OPERATIONS CORPORATION S SUPREME COURT APPOINTEE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

- GILCHRIST COUNTY NIKKI ALVAREZ=SOWLES, ESQ.
PASCO COUNTY FIRM OF BOYD AND DURANT
LAURA E. ROTH SENATE APPOINTEE GENERAL COUNSEL
VOLUSIA COUNTY

2560-102 BARRINGTON CIRCLE | TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308 | PHONE 850.386.2223 | FAX 850.386.2224 | WWW.FLCCOC.ORG

AGENDA ITEM 3

DATE: August 11, 2021
SUBJECT: Budget Committee Recommendation for CFY 2021-22 Budget
COUNCIL ACTION:  Approve Budget Committee Recommendation

OVERVIEW:

At the July 16t meeting, the Budget Committee approved the clerks’ Needs-Based Budget for
CFY 2021-22 of $474.9 million. However, since the total projected available revenue for CFY
2021-22 is $444.9 million, the Committee was tasked with reconciling the difference. At the
August 5t meeting, the Committee deliberated and approved the clerks’ $444.8 million CFY
2021-22 Revenue-Limited Budget and elected to add $77,040 to the newly created reserve
fund. If approved by the Executive Council, this will be the final approved operational budget
implemented for CFY 2021-22 which takes effect October 1, 2021.

To build this budget, the Committee approved the following methodology:

e Astarting place of $410 million which is the actual current year budget.

e Added approved statewide issues of $8.8 million which were approved at the May
Budget Committee meeting. These include an FRS increase, a 6.6% health insurance
increase, and funding associated with additional judges.

e Added approved funding requests of $11.4 million which were approved at the July
Budget Committee meeting. These include an additional FRS increase, an additional
health insurance increase up to 10%, a 3.5% across the board salary increase, and a
few specifically selected cost shift items for identified counties.

e Added $2.1 million to restore a reduction from counties that were held harmless in a
reduction calculated during the building of the CFY 2020-21 budget. When the total
budget had to be reduced due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 29 counties were negatively
affected substantially less to ensure they could maintain sufficient operations.

e Added the remaining $12.5 million via a 40% across the board increase and a 60%
increase based on a weighted cases distribution.

RECOMMEND ACTION: Approve Budget Committee Recommendation

LEAD STAFF: Griffin Kolchakian, CCOC Budget and Communications Director
Jason L. Welty, CCOC Deputy Executive Director

ATTACHMENTS:
1. CFY 2021-22 Budget Spreadsheet

Our Mission: As a governmental organization created by the Legislature, we evaluate Clerks’ court-related budgetary

needs, and recommend the fair and equitable allocation of resources needed to sustain court operations.




ADD . Add 3 Percent CFY 202122 Difference of CFY 2021-22
CFY 202021 ADD ADD $410M + Statewide [NGHRIMNR ADD Percent of __ADD Adjusted o YV I Salary for Fiscally | V0095 Ba%ed +3 | o 1 oM Budget [T NSNS
- CFY 2021-22 Reduction from X Weighted Cases Distribution to . . percent Salary
County el Revenue-Limited Approved | Approved Issues + Approved Across the Board [ Weighted o . Revenue-Limited Constrained . from Approved Budget
Budget Statewide Issues (D TEHETHE 0 (! Funding Requests Requests Held I.-Iarrlnless 40% Cases Distribution Revenue-Limited Budget Counties from Adj.u st for FC $474.9M Needs- (B.C. Approved Aug.
Counties in CFY 60% Budget CFY 2020-21 Counties Removed Based 2021)
2020-21 in CFY 2020-21
Calhoun 1 $423,037 $6,662 $429,699 $8,229 $437,928 $5,109 0.0704% $5,297 $10,406 $448,334 $8,806 $462,177 $13,843 $448,334
Lafayette 1 $292,156 $5,135 $297,291 $4,607 $301,898 $3,522 0.0235% $1,770 $5,292 $307,190 $5,242 $307,140 ($50) $307,140
Liberty 1 $288,357 $6,662 $295,019 $10,738 $305,757 $3,567 0.0400% $3,009 $6,576 $312,333 $6,862 $312,619 $286 $312,333
Union 1 $457,872 $8,484 $466,356 $10,604 $476,960 $5,564 0.0395% $2,973 $8,537 $485,497 $11,185 $488,145 $2,648 $485,497
Baker 2 $663,029 $11,974 $675,003 $14,847 $689,850 $8,048 0.1229% $9,254 $17,302 $707,152 $15,681 $752,696 $45,544 $707,152
Dixie 2 $460,671 $8,102 $468,773 $11,317 $480,090 $5,601 0.0820% $6,169 $11,770 $491,860 $8,964 $489,054 ($2,806) $489,054
Franklin 2 $620,259 $10,244 $630,503 $14,702 $645,205 $7,527 0.0738% $5,555 $13,082 $658,287 $15,072 $660,277 $1,990 $658,287
Gilchrist 2 $512,702 $8,316 $521,018 $13,121 $534,139 $6,231 0.0815% $6,134 $12,365 $546,504 $11,318 $545,457 ($1,047) $545,457
Glades 2 $498,452 $10,096 $508,548 $48,498 $557,046 $6,498 0.0765% $5,755 $12,253 $569,299 $9,443 $566,489 ($2,810) $566,489
Gulf 2 $460,067 $7,323 $467,390 $11,802 $479,192 $5,590 0.0741% $5,579 $11,169 $490,361 $11,266 $490,458 $97 $490,361
Hamilton 2 $496,714 $11,887 $508,601 $76,782 $585,383 $6,829 0.0879% $6,613 $13,442 $598,825 $10,920 $596,303 ($2,522) $596,303
Holmes 2 $552,802 $11,291 $564,093 $10,539 $574,632 $6,703 0.1029% $7,745 $14,448 $589,080 $10,735 $603,132 $14,052 $589,080
Jefferson 2 $466,416 $8,109 $474,525 $17,163 $491,688 $5,736 0.0585% $4,402 $10,138 $501,826 $11,455 $503,143 $1,317 $501,826
Taylor 2 $525,751 $15,831 $541,582 $10,856 $552,438 $6,445 0.1088% $8,189 $14,634 $567,072 $10,397 $562,835 ($4,237) $562,835
Washington 2 $741,009 $13,800 $754,809 $15,962 $770,771 $8,992 0.1059% $7,975 $16,967 $787,738 $16,024 $786,795 ($943) $786,795
Bradford 3 $680,789 $17,369 $698,158 $137,380 $835,538 $9,747 0.2134% $16,068 $25,815 $861,353 $18,597 $854,135 ($7,218) $854,135
DeSoto 3 $762,973 $12,897 $775,870 $15,306 $791,176 $9,230 0.1699% $12,788 $22,018 $813,194 $14,788 $805,964 ($7,230) $805,964
Gadsden 3 $1,230,451 $26,151 $1,256,602 $47,185 $1,303,787 $15,209 0.2103% $15,832 $31,041 $1,334,828 $28,743 $1,350,232 $15,404 $1,334,828
Hardee 3 $852,932 $15,598 $868,530 $21,929 $890,459 $10,388 0.1330% $10,009 $20,397 $910,856 $15,793 $906,252 ($4,604) $906,252
Hendry 3 $1,197,173 $23,341 $1,220,514 $30,722 $1,251,236 $14,596 0.2024% $15,239 $29,835 $1,281,071 $23,090 $1,355,626 $74,555 $1,281,071
Jackson 3 $1,040,209 $17,506 $1,057,715 $24,294 $1,082,009 $12,622 0.2249% $16,932 $29,554 $1,111,563 $22,339 $1,104,348 ($7,215) $1,104,348
Levy 3 $1,017,692 $19,324 $1,037,016 $63,600 $1,100,616 $12,839 0.2187% $16,459 $29,298 $1,129,914 $22,017 $1,122,633 ($7,281) $1,122,633
Madison 3 $524,791 $8,695 $533,486 $11,535 $545,021 $6,358 0.1487% $11,195 $17,553 $562,574 $11,481 $556,502 ($6,072) $556,502
Okeechobee 3 $1,195,690 $24,887 $1,220,577 $26,306 $1,246,883 $14,546 0.1964% $14,784 $29,330 $1,276,213 $26,620 $1,273,503 ($2,710) $1,273,503
Suwannee 3 $1,088,604 $21,398 $1,110,002 $35,813 $1,145,815 $13,367 0.2039% $15,349 $28,716 $1,174,531 $26,280 $1,172,095 ($2,436) $1,172,095
Wakulla 3 $644,175 $17,987 $662,162 $13,377 $675,539 $7,881 0.1314% $9,893 $17,774 $693,313 $13,162 $688,701 ($4,612) $688,701
Citrus 4 $2,712,182 $101,492 $2,813,674 $91,104 $2,904,778 $14,867 $33,886 0.5582% $42,018 $90,771 $2,905,549 $3,299,164 $303,615 $2,905,549
Columbia 4 $1,431,276 $27,786 $1,459,062 $35,973 $1,495,035 $17,441 0.3694% $27,809 $45,250 $1,540,285 $32,105 $1,527,140 ($13,145) $1,527,140
Flagler 4 $1,680,006 $32,843 $1,712,849 $40,407 $1,753,256 $9,209 $20,453 0.4676% $35,202 $64,864 $1,818,120 $2,083,392 $265,272 $1,818,120
Highlands 4 $1,823,314 $33,534 $1,856,848 $58,115 $1,914,963 $22,339 0.3528% $26,559 $48,808 $1,963,861 $46,195 $2,203,952 $240,091 $1,963,861
Indian River 4 $2,754,925 $51,549 $2,806,474 $71,968 $2,878,442 $15,101 $33,579 0.5494% $41,359 $90,039 $2,968,481 $3,211,428 $242,947 $2,968,481
Nassau 4 $1,439,667 $25,899 $1,465,566 $44,173 $1,509,739 $7,892 $17,612 0.3720% $28,000 $53,504 $1,563,243 $1,654,554 $91,311 $1,563,243
Putnam 4 $1,995,899 $38,616 $2,034,515 $61,369 $2,095,884 $24,450 0.3629% $27,317 $51,767 $2,147,651 $51,665 $2,147,549 ($102) $2,147,549
Sumter 4 $1,725,333 $37,249 $1,762,582 $72,040 $1,834,622 $9,458 $21,402 0.4198% $31,602 $62,462 $1,897,084 $2,011,556 $114,472 $1,897,084
Walton 4 $1,497,855 $29,683 $1,527,538 $70,785 $1,598,323 $8,211 $18,645 0.3268% $24,603 $51,459 $1,649,782 $1,868,322 $218,540 $1,649,782
Alachua 5 $5,388,520 $103,800 $5,492,320 $140,587 $5,632,907 $29,538 $65,711 1.1181% $84,163 $179,412 $5,812,319 $6,562,280 $749,961 $5,812,319
Charlotte 5 $3,263,255 $81,329 $3,344,584 $77,666 $3,422,250 $17,888 $39,923 0.7618% $57,344 $115,155 $3,5637,405 $3,745,747 $208,342 $3,5637,405
Clay 5 $3,368,613 $67,868 $3,436,481 $91,127 $3,527,608 $18,465 $41,152 0.9148% $68,862 $128,479 $3,656,087 $3,935,839 $279,752 $3,656,087
Hernando 5 $3,138,208 $78,792 $3,217,000 $83,002 $3,300,002 $17,202 $38,497 0.8170% $61,500 $117,199 $3,417,201 $3,602,456 $185,255 $3,417,201
Martin 5 $3,270,896 $53,819 $3,324,715 $73,322 $3,398,037 $17,930 $39,640 0.6549% $49,295 $106,865 $3,504,902 $3,836,036 $331,134 $3,504,902
Monroe 5 $3,209,897 $68,794 $3,278,691 $127,606 $3,406,297 $17,595 $39,737 0.5965% $44,903 $102,235 $3,508,532 $3,763,377 $254,845 $3,508,532
Okaloosa 5 $3,358,182 $61,734 $3,419,916 $84,433 $3,504,349 $18,408 $40,880 1.0063% $75,748 $135,036 $3,639,385 $3,821,909 $182,524 $3,639,385
Saint Johns 5 $3,256,170 $128,921 $3,385,091 $78,119 $3,463,210 $17,849 $40,401 0.8082% $60,839 $119,089 $3,582,299 $3,795,664 $213,365 $3,582,299
Santa Rosa 5 $2,904,913 $73,663 $2,978,576 $96,151 $3,074,727 $15,924 $35,869 0.6852% $51,578 $103,371 $3,178,098 $3,369,252 $191,154 $3,178,098
Bay 6 $3,437,112 $181,248 $3,618,360 $81,478 $3,699,838 $18,841 $43,161 1.3840% $104,185 $166,187 $3,866,025 $3,959,762 $93,737 $3,866,025
Brevard 6 $10,485,055 $206,066 $10,691,121 $250,147 $10,941,268 $57,475 $127,637 2.4431% $183,905 $369,017 $11,310,285 $12,031,820 $721,535 $11,310,285
Collier 6 $5,958,891 $125,969 $6,084,860 $139,900 $6,224,760 $32,664 $72,616 1.3102% $98,626 $203,906 $6,428,666 $7,265,883 $837,217 $6,428,666
Escambia 6 $6,399,841 $164,198 $6,564,039 $189,548 $6,753,587 $35,081 $78,785 1.4670% $110,430 $224,296 $6,977,883 $7,431,609 $453,726 $6,977,883
Lake 6 $5,662,266 $108,720 $5,770,986 $168,555 $5,939,541 $31,038 $69,288 1.2886% $96,999 $197,325 $6,136,866 $6,747,773 $610,907 $6,136,866
Leon 6 $5,464,578 $138,157 $5,602,735 $124,265 $5,727,000 $29,955 $66,809 1.0872% $81,838 $178,602 $5,905,602 $6,947,051 $1,041,449 $5,905,602
Manatee 6 $5,474,546 $108,519 $5,583,065 $152,681 $5,735,746 $30,009 $66,911 1.4120% $106,292 $203,212 $5,938,958 $6,290,243 $351,285 $5,938,958
Marion 6 $6,068,963 $118,778 $6,187,741 $150,428 $6,338,169 $33,268 $73,939 1.4989% $112,830 $220,037 $6,558,206 $7,031,670 $473,464 $6,558,206
Osceola 6 $6,760,921 $198,804 $6,959,725 $534,555 $7,494,280 $37,061 $87,425 1.7265% $129,964 $254,450 $7,748,730 $8,516,178 $767,448 $7,748,730
Pasco 6 $10,766,297 $213,103 $10,979,400 $279,357 $11,258,757 $59,017 $131,340 2.0581% $154,922 $345,279 $11,604,036 $12,431,629 $827,593 $11,604,036
Saint Lucie 6 $6,162,040 $135,895 $6,297,935 $174,979 $6,472,914 $33,778 $75,511 1.3578% $102,208 $211,497 $6,684,411 $7,194,169 $509,758 $6,684,411
Sarasota 6 $7,549,352 $126,627 $7,675,979 $189,155 $7,865,134 $41,383 $91,752 1.6529% $124,427 $257,562 $8,122,696 $8,638,033 $515,337 $8,122,696
Seminole 6 $8,135,019 $195,102 $8,330,121 $257,734 $8,587,855 $44,593 $100,183 1.7081% $128,578 $273,354 $8,861,209 $9,428,927 $567,718 $8,861,209
Duval 7 $17,962,793 $386,091 $18,348,884 $495,744 $18,844,628 $98,465 $219,834 5.5647% $418,889 $737,188 $19,581,816 $20,463,187 $881,371 $19,581,816
Lee 7 $10,708,892 $310,724 $11,019,616 $251,266 $11,270,882 $58,702 $131,482 3.0397% $228,817 $419,001 $11,689,883 $12,262,996 $573,113 $11,689,883
Pinellas 7 $21,039,506 $441,231 $21,480,737 $473,554 $21,954,291 $115,330 $256,110 4.2636% $320,944 $692,384 $22,646,675 $26,426,328 $3,779,653 $22,646,675




ADD CFY 2021-22
. Add 3 Percent Difference of CFY 2021-22
. -| +
CFY 202021 ADD ADD I $2-1M Restore ADD Percent of __ADD Adjusted e ST Slary for Fiscally | NCOUSEESEA 3 | o oM Budget [T
- CFY 2021-22 Reduction from X Weighted Cases Distribution to . . percent Salary
County el Revenue-Limited Approved | Approved e pproved Across the Board [ Weighted o . Revenue-Limited Constrained . from Approved Budget
X Adjusted-Base Budget . Held Harmless Distribution Revenue-Limited . Adjust for FC
Budget Statewide Issues Funding Requests Reque L 40% Cases Budget Counties from : $474.9M Needs- (B.C. Approved Aug.
Counties in CFY 60% Budget CFY 2020-21 Counties Removed Based 2021)
2020-21 in CFY 2020-21
Polk 7 $11,472,659 $218,421 $11,691,080 $260,401 $11,951,481 $62,889 $139,421 3.2431% $244,130 $446,440 $12,397,921 $13,371,087 $973,166 $12,397,921
Volusia 7 $10,757,055 $177,274 $10,934,329 $268,5632 $11,202,861 $58,966 $130,688 3.1027% $233,558 $423,212 $11,626,073 $12,207,852 $581,779 $11,626,073
Broward 8 $35,887,933 $570,347 $36,458,280 $1,127,221 $37,585,501 $196,724 $438,458 9.4028% $707,804 $1,342,986 $38,928,487 $41,595,717 $2,667,230 $38,928,487
Hillsborough 8 $27,528,201 $851,383 $28,379,584 $845,067 $29,224,651 $150,899 $340,924 7.5997% $572,079 $1,063,902 $30,288,553 $31,866,057 $1,577,504 $30,288,553
Miami-Dade 8 $65,681,042 $1,261,378 $66,942,420 $1,518,122 $68,460,542 $360,038 $798,635 | 14.8826% $1,120,302 $2,278,975 $70,739,517 $74,950,331 $4,210,814 $70,739,517
Orange 8 $26,657,769 $551,186 $27,208,955 $704,929 $27,913,884 $146,128 $325,633 7.9558% $598,878 $1,070,639 $28,984,523 $30,469,235 $1,484,712 $28,984,523
Palm Beach 8 $28,065,385 $583,165 $28,648,550 $625,937 $29,274,487 $153,844 $341,505 6.2083% $467,335 $962,684 $30,237,171 $32,082,898 $1,845,727 $30,237,171
STATEWIDE TOTAL $410,000,000 $8,818,826 | $418,818,826|  $11,368,716 $430,187,542 $2,121,685] $5,018,409 | $7,527,608 | $14,667,702 $444,855,244 $516,245 | $444,778,204
Number of Counties: 18

Add to Reserve: ($77,040)

10



	0 Packet Cover 081121
	1 AGENDA Executive Council 081121
	2 EC Meeting Minutes 062821 DRAFT
	3 MEMO BC Rec for CFY2122 Budgets
	3.1 CFY 2021-22 Budget Spreadsheet



